
  
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION COMMITTEE OF THE TOWN 
OF PINETOP-LAKESIDE, ARIZONA, HELD ON JANUARY 21, 2015 IN THE TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS.  
Chairman Ahlman called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. 
 
ROLL CALL:   Present   Absent    Present   Absent 
 
Chairman Dennis Ahlman               X      Anne Groebner    X               _     
Vice Chair Joe Petersen    X                   Jim Roeder     X _       _  _        
Rica Girardi      X                Kathy Dahnk     X          ____       
Matthew Weiss     X                              Steve Berman     X  _                           
Mayor Williams     X _         _        Diane Tilton  _ X          _                  
  
STAFF PRESENT:  Jill Akins, Assistant to the Town Clerk; Evelyn Racette, Town Manager; John Vuolo, Director of 
Parks and Recreation and Barbara Ashley, Finance Director. 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  Sam John, Larry John Wright Advertising; Crystal O’Donnell, Director of Pinetop-Lakeside 
Chamber of Commerce, Karen Warnick, White Mountain Independent.  
 
ITEM NO. 2, CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  
  
There were no requests to address the Committee at this time. 
 
ITEM NO. 3, CONSENT AGENDA MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING HELD DECEMBER 17, 2014: 
 
COMMITTEEMEMBER DAHNK MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING HELD 
DECEMBER 17, 2014. COMMITTEEMEMBER BERMAN SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY.  
 
ITEM NO. 4, REPORT FROM THE BUDGET SUBCOMMITTEE ON THE ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION 
COMMITTEE BUDGET FOR FY 2014-2015: 
 
Barbara Ashley said collection of sales tax is up from last year.  She said the Advertising & Promotion fund is 
doing well with expenditures and collections also doing well.  She said the Committee has money in the bank.  
She said the expenditures are being processed the way the new Town Manager instructed.  She said overall 
the Committee is doing well. 
 
ITEM NO. 5, DISCUSSION/INFORMATION/LEGAL ACTION/UPDATE AND INFORMATION BY SAM JOHN OF LARRY 
JOHN WRIGHT ADVERTISING: 
  
Sam John said Pinetop did receive some coverage from Channel 12.  He said Matt Weiss has been doing a lot 
of advertising and press for Sunrise and Pinetop.  He said press releases would continue to be sent out.  He 
said a press release and pictures was sent out on the Ice Rink.  He said video of the Ice Rink and Sunrise would 
be recorded in the next couple of weeks. He said there would be a clinic and a scrimmage hockey games on 
January 30th and 31st.  Mr. John said 324,000 people were reached with the OOTV commercial.  He said 
123,000 people elected to watch the full commercial.  He said there were 1880 OOTV clicks to the website.  He 
said the organic search went up in December 2014 and the last two weeks of the month when the snow 
arrived.  He said the website visitors also increased in December when the snow arrived.  He said another 
press release would be sent out this week regarding the Puck’s in Play During Arizona’s First Outdoor Hockey 



Event at the Ice Rink.  Mr. John said he received a proposal from Fishing with Johnny Johnson.  He said the 
sponsorship is $250.00 per month or $1,000.00 for one show.  He said each show reaches 170,000 people 
nationwide.  He said the commercial had been updated with different background music.  He said he would 
email it out to the Committeemembers.  He said an updated version of the website would be done by the end 
of January and the website would go live the beginning of February 2015.   
 
COMMITTEEMEMBER GIRARDI MOVED TO SPEND $7,500 ON ADVERTISING FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY 
2015 PENDING APPROVAL FROM THE TOWN MANAGER.  COMMITTEEMEMBER ROEDER SECONDED THE 
MOTION AND IT CARRIED UNANIMOULSY.   
 
ITEM NO. 6, DISCUSSION/INFORMATION/LEGAL ACTION REGARDING RUSSELL MEAD WITH MEAD 
PUBLISHING, INC. REGARDING ADVERTISING IN THE ARIZONA WHITE MOUNTAINS GUIDE: 
 
Russell Mead, of Mead Publishing, said the 60th anniversary of the Arizona’s White Mountains magazine has 
been published and distributed.  He said in the past the Committee did have a half page advertisement in the 
front of the magazine.  He said the magazine now has an interactive website.  He said Arizona Game and Fish 
and Arizona Parks and Recreation are now sponsors and each have ads in the magazine.  He said Discount Tire 
is a new sponsor and the magazine is in some of their locations in Phoenix and Tucson.  He said he would like 
the Committee to advertise with them again.  Mr. Mead said a half page ad in the front of the magazine would 
be $1,500.00 but he is offering the Committee a 20% discount.  He said the half page ad would be $1,200 with 
the discount.  He said the next magazine is printed in May 2015 and 20,000 copies would be distributed.  John 
Vuolo said it is a high quality magazine and has been around for many years.  He said it is in hotel, restaurants 
and merchants in town.  He said he would give out hundreds of copies to the Chambers that attend trade 
shows.  Mr. Mead said he would need a decision by end of March 2015 and payment would not be due until 
May 2015.  Vice Chairman Petersen it would be an agenda item for the February meeting and a decision would 
be made at the February meeting.   
 
ITEM NO. 7, DISCUSSION/INFORMATION/LEGAL ACTION REGARDING REQUEST FOR FUNDS UP TO $600.00 TO 
ATTEND THE ARIZONA GAME AND FISH OUTDOOR EXPO 2015 IN MARCH: 
 
Evelyn Racette said the Town had attended the Outdoor Expo in the past.  She said the Town has a booth and 
mans the booth one day and TRACKS would man the booth on another day.  She said the Town funded the 
event last year.  Mayor Williams said he attended last year and it is an unbelievable, premier event.  He said 
over 40,000 people attended the event last year.  Ms. Racette said the funds would cover the cost of booth 
registration, meals, mileage and hotel costs for one staff member.        
 
COMMITTEEMEMBER BERMAN MOVED TO FUND UP TO $600.00 FOR THE ARIZONA GAME AND FISH 
OUTDOOR EXPO IN MARCH 2015.  COMMITTEEMEMBER GROEBNER SECONDED THE MOTION AND IT 
CARRIED UNANIMOULSY.   
 
ITEM NO. 8, DISCUSSION/INFORMATION/LEGAL ACTION REGARDING ADVERTISING IN THE WHITE MOUNTAIN 
PUBLISHING 2015 PROGRESS EDITION: 
 
Wiley Acheson, Retail Advertising Manager with the White Mountain Independent, said the 2015 Progress 
Special Edition report is coming out on Tuesday, February 24th.   He said it is an insert in the paper on the state 
of the mountain and what is positive on the mountain in reference to building and new business coming in.  
He said the space deadline is Friday, February 6th.  He said there are quarter page, half page and full page ads 
available.  He said the rate is $9.00 per column inch.  He said it would be inserted in the Tuesday, February 24th 



newspaper and uploaded to wmicentral.com. He said 60-70% of web traffic comes off the mountain.  He said 
paper distribution would be 11,000.  Vice Chairman Petersen called for a motion.  No motion was made. 
 
ITEM NO. 9, UPDATE/INFORMATION/LEGAL ACTION REGARDING VISIT PINETOP WEBSITE: 
 
Ms. Racette said a Request for Proposals was put together and she said she is running it by the Town’s legal 
department before it is distributed.  She said she hopes to distribute and advertise this week.  She said 
proposals would be due by February 18, 2015.   
 
ITEM NO. 10, DISCUSSION/INFORMATION BY THE PINETOP-LAKESIDE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ON 
FESTIVALS, ACTIVITES, STATISTICS, TRACKING AND TOURISM: 
 
Crystal O’Donnell said the chamber directories have been distributed.  She said it is a membership directory 
and the top of every page has the visitpinetoplakeside.com website listed.  She said there would be four 
business seminars in 2015. She said the Chamber would hold quarterly Membership 101 Classes.  She said the 
Chamber would create a local map that would be printed locally.  She said she, along with board members, 
would be attending at least two trade shows in the valley.  She said the Chamber would hold a Welcome Back 
BBQ for second home owners and visitors on Memorial Day weekend.  She said it would be held at the 
Chamber of Commerce.  She said there would be two Flick with the Chick’s events, one held in March and the 
other held in May.  She said the Putt Putt Competition would be held March 8th.  She said the High Mountain 
Music Fest would be held June 20th.  She said the Chamber would have the Fall Festival Parade and Fall 
Artisans Festival in September.  She said the format for the Perk Ups would be changing.  She said the 
Chamber would partner with the Nature Center for the Wildlife Festival on Labor Day.  She said the Chamber 
would do the Burger Burn again for the Run to the Pines Car and Fall Festival participants.  She said the 
Chamber is still doing triple mixers with Show Low, Snowflake and Taylor.  She said the Chamber would 
continue the monthly retail rush’s to promote local shopping.  She said the Economic Development Luncheon 
with the Regional Chambers of Commerce would be in April in Springerville.  Committeemember Dahnk said 
banners for the trade shows include all four seasons.  She said they would be ready for the first trade show.  
She said the banners are being printed locally by High5 Design.  Ms. O’Donnell said on January 29th the 
Chamber is hosting Shop Small for Valentine’s Day.  She said local business would have deals and gifts 
available.        
 
ITEM NO. 11, DISCUSSION/INFORMATION BY THE TOWN OF PINETOP-LAKESIDE PARKS AND RECREATION 
DEPARTMENT: 
 
John Vuolo said he has been contacting past special event facility users.  He said the majority of last year’s 
users would be hosting the same events in 2015.  He said the Nature Center has bought the Renner building.  
He said they have begun cleaning up the two and a half acres and have started moving and cleaning the 
facility.  He said it would be an indoor facility and would be able to seat 150 to 200 people.  He said it would be 
a great facility.  He said the Nature Center and TRACKS bring a lot of people to the community.  He said he has 
been visiting the Ice Rink on a regular basis and said he is pleased with the public response.  He said baseball 
and softball season would begin the first of April 2015. 
 
ITEM NO. 12, DISCUSSION/INFORMATION REGARDING TOURISM ACTIVITIES ON TRIBAL LANDS: 
 
Committeemember Weiss said Sunrise has been receiving a lot of news coverage.  He said Sunrise has been 
able to get a lot of NAU college students to try out Sunrise.  He said they have been advertising with Clear 
Channel radio in the Valley and would also have radio spots in Flagstaff.  He said they would begin advertising 
on OOTV.  He said they are working with school groups locally and from the valley to give kids an opportunity 



to try skiing or snowboarding. He said this month is national safety month in the ski industry.  He said they 
have a special event for kids to earn badges and prizes.  He said the kids have the entire month to earn 
badges.  He said it is also learn to ski and ride month in the ski industry.  He said Sunrise has an offer Monday 
through Thursday if you buy an adult lift ticket you can have a free lesson and half off equipment rental.  He 
said the free lesson could be used for themselves or someone in their party.  He said there would be night 
skiing on January 31st and every Saturday night thru the end of February.  He said it has become very popular.  
He said during night skiing there is a fire pit, beer garden, DJ and fireworks.  He said Sunrise might try speed 
dating on the ski lift on Valentine’s Day.  He said this weekend is Diva Days Woman’s Seminar.  He said it is a 
women only event Saturday and Sunday for first time skiers or snowboarders.  He said there would be a wine 
and cheese party held Saturday night.  It is a two day event and if you attend the event the women can buy a 
season pass for $99.00.  He said two more Diva Day events would be held in February 2015. 
 
 
 
 
  
The meeting adjourned at 9:54 a.m.  
       Advertising and Promotion Committee 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
        Jill Akins, Assistant to the Town Clerk 
        
 
 


